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Appendix C. 
 

LINKS TO EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTIONS AND ST. ANDREW’S CHURCH 
 
1.  A Sampling of Denton Road Educators, Past and Present 
 
   The Misses Theoda Bush and Florence Johnson (#32) were members of the 
Dana Hall faculty in the 1930-1950s. Adele Lathrop (#60) was Principal at Pine Manor 
Junior College for 17 years. Denise Bacon (# 15) attended Dana Hall and Pine Manor 
Junior College and was later head of the music department for the schools; she also 
started the Dana Hall School of Music.  Two former residents, Rod Henry (#58) and the 
late John Agnew (#66), were faculty members at Pine Manor.  Current and former  
Wellesley College faculty members include Doris Eyges (#31); Janet Giele  (#32); the 
late Ella Bones (#44); Jens Kruse  (#48); Alice Coburn Robinson (formerly at #55); 
Owen (“Pete”) and Claire Zimmerman Stratton (#55); Alan Schechter (formerly at 
#71); and Owen Jander and Eugene Cox (#72).  Others have been associated with higher 
education outside of Wellesley: Dodge Fernald (#10), Harvard University; Joel Slocum 
(#29), an independent consultant on international education; Janet Giele  (#32), Brandeis 
University; Craig Latham (#46), an independent educator and consultant in forensic 
psychology; and Peter Weller (#71), Harvard Medical School.  A number of other public 
and private school teachers have also lived on the street: Vivian Klein (formerly at # 24) 
and Marilyn Dewar (# 19). 
 
2.  Denton Road and St. Andrew’s Church 
 
 Proctor, Jean C.  1994.   St. Andrew’s Episcopal Church, 1894-1994: A 
Centennial History. Wellesley, MA: Wellesley College Reprographic Services. 
 
 The date of the rectory move can be traced through the lists of residents in the 
Annual Reports of the Town of Wellesley for 1981-82 and 1982-83. 


